

FW: MYAP Priorities EEJI August 21

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 15:02:10 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities EEJI August 21.docx (92.04 kB)

Hey Tim,

Can you update RoF in the attached to add the announcement? Need to get to DMO shortly so would appreciate a quick turnaround.

Thank you!

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: August-21-17 2:48 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities EEJI August 21

Hi,

I updated C&T and NAFTA. Need to update roF given the announcement today, didn't get to that, can you work with Tim on that?

Thanks!